
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 
           AIR UNIVERSITY (AETC) 

                                                                                              
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  SHADOW DAY PARTICIPANTS 
 
FROM:  AFROTC DET 592/OFC 
 
SUBJECT:  Liability Waiver for Shadow Day Leadership Laboratory Participation 
 
1.  Shadow Events are extremely low risk, but may require some limited physical activity. In the 
event of an injury, Air Force ROTC does not assume responsibility for your care or treatment.  By 
participating, you assume responsibility for your well-being and waive liability for the detachment, 
and the Air Force, in case of injury.  By signing below, you acknowledge that you have been 
notified of our policy and that you are assuming responsibility for your participation. 

3.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at det592@uncc.edu. 
 
 
 
 
 JOHN HUKKA, Capt, USAF 
 Operations Flight Commander 
 
1st Ind, Shadow Day Participant (Or Legal Guardian)  Date ___________________ 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  AFROTC DET 592/OFC 
 
I acknowledge the risks of participation in Shadow Day activities and assume all liability in case of 
injury. 
 
 
 
 Signature _______________________________ 
 
 Printed Name____________________________ 
 
 Relationship to Participant _________________ 


